
JuliaSanchez

From: Webmaster
Sent: Tuesday, April13, 20216:34PM
To: CityClerk; AdriannaHernandez; ClaudiaBravo
Subject: CityofChulaVista: Citizens' OversightCommitteeApplication - Webform

Warning:  
External

Anewentrytoaform/surveyhasbeensubmitted.   Email

FormName: MeasureACitizens' OversightCommitteeApplication
Date & Time: 04/13/20216:33PM
Response #: 47
SubmitterID: 93400
IPaddress: 2600:1700:e9a0:eda0:acb3:f5e4:e1e1:d677
Timetocomplete: 25min. , 19sec.   

SurveyDetails
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ApplicationformembershipontheMeasureACitizens' OversightCommittee

1.  Prefix
Mr.   

2.  FirstandLastName
RobertCromer

3.  E-mail
CromerHomes@gmail.com

4.  HomeAddress
2137ChateauCourt

5.  City
ChulaVista

6.  ZIPcode
91913

7.  PrimaryPhone
619) 851-0608
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8.  SecondaryPhone
Notanswered

9.  AreyouregisteredtovoteinChulaVista?  
Yes

10.  DoyoulivewithintheCitylimitsofChulaVista?  
Yes

11.  HowLong?  
10

12.  Presentemployer
SelfEmployed - RealtorwithCompass

13.  Occupation
Realtor

14.  AreyoucurrentlyservingonaChulaVistaBoard/Commission?  
Yes

15.  Whichone(s)?  
BODforChulaVistaChamberofCommerce

16.  HaveyoupreviouslyservedonaChulaVistaBoard/Commission?   
No

17.  Whichones?  
Notanswered

18.  Areyouorhaveyoubeeninvolvedinanylocal, civicorcommunitygroups?  
Yes

19.  Whichones?  
BODforSouthwestAssociationofRealtors, 10yearonBODforHomeAidSD

20.  CertainseatsontheCitizens' OversightCommitteerequirenominationbyspecificNominatingAuthorities. Ifyouare
applyingforoneoftheseseats, pleaseselectyourNominatingAuthoritybelow; otherwise, select "none":   

ChulaVistaChamberofCommerce

21.  WhatareyourprincipalareasofinterestinourCitygovernment, andwhatexperienceorspecialknowledgecanyou
bringtothoseareas? (250wordsorless)  
IhaveBAinPublicAdministrationfromSanDiegoStateandaMastersinLeadershipfromtheUniversityofSanDiego. Ihave
alwayshadaninterestingovernmentandhavemadeseveraltripsSacramentotomeetwithSenatorsandCongressmen. I
haveranbusinessesinthepastandcurrentlyrunourownrealestateteam. IwasthePresidentofthePacificSouthwest
AssociationofRealtorslastyearandcurrentlysitontheBoardofDirectorsandExec., astheImmediatePastPresident. Iam
verycollaborativeandalwayslookingforwin-winsolutionsand/orcompromises.   

22.  WhatwouldyouhopetoaccomplishintheroleofaMemberoftheCitizens' OversightCommittee? (250wordsorless)  
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Ihaveinterestinprotectinghomeownersandbusinesses, aswellasgovernmentagencies. IamaRealtorthatgivesbacka
portionofmycommission, toourlocalheroesthroughtheHomesforHeroesprogram (LawEnforcement, FirstResponders,  
HealthcareWorkers, EducatorsandMilitary). Myfather-in-lawisaretiredChulaVistaPDandmybestfriend 'ssonisChula
VistaFirefighter. Ifeelthatmebeinganadvocateforallthesegroupsallowsmetobeabalancedrepresentativethatis
lookingoutforthebestinterestofallstakeholders.   

23.  Iunderstandthattobeconsidered, Imustsubmitaresumealongwiththisapplication.  
RobertCromer - OldResume.pdf

24.   
IamfamiliarwiththeresponsibilitiesoftheCitizens' OversightCommittee. Ideclareunderpenaltyofperjuryunderthe

lawsoftheStateofCaliforniathattheinformationIhaveprovidedisaccurateandtrue.   

Thankyou,  
CityofChulaVista

ThisisanautomatedmessagegeneratedbytheVisionContentManagementSystem™. Pleasedonotreplydirectlytothisemail.  
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